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Singleton Family SSAS Update Fwd: IPS SIPP 33325

To transfersout@jameshay.co.uk <transfersout@jameshay.co.uk>

Dear Michael,

We understand that the in-specie transfer of the property is now complete.

Can you please provide an update regarding the transfer of the remaining assets.

| understand that the account / portfolio held with Investec will need to be re-registered. Is there anything you would
like us to provide so that this can be arranged?

Kind regards
Georgina

RC Administration Limited
Phone: 0330 311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200
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